


Payne, Nancy

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 8:34 AM

To: McCarthy, Terry; Eeg, Thomas

Cc: Yehlen, Mark; Folstrom, Bill; Payne, Nancy
Subject: RE: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

We will introduce a preliminary resolution for public hearing. Public hearings must be held from preliminary resolutions
approved by July 1 so we can program those improvements in the following year budget. This was from action taken by
the Common Council in 1994,

We will program it for spring 2018 public hearing for 2019 construction if approved.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works City of Racine
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W1 53403

P 262.636.9460

F 262.636.9545

C 262.620.4615

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 9:39 PM

To: Eeg, Thomas; Rooney, John

Cc: Yehlen, Mark; Folstrom, Bill

Subject: RE: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

OK. In that case, please treat this as a formal communication for a public hearing for rebuilding this alley. Let's try to
get it in soon still so, if approved, it can make next year's program. Thanks!

Terry McCarthy
9th District Alderman, City of Racine
Chairman, Public Works and Services Committee Commissioner, Racine Water and Wastewater Utilities

262 7707390

From: Eeg, Thomas

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Rooney, John; McCarthy, Terry

Cc: Yehlen, Mark; Folstrom, Bill

Subject: RE: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

| agree and see that there are garages and parking areas in the north end of the alley, but not having a through alley
would make it more difficult for vehicles to turn around in this alley other than in a garage or exposed parking area. |
don't believe it would be a good idea to dead-end it either.



Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. [mailto:Thomas.Eeg@cityofracine.org]
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works / Operations

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, Wisconsin 53403

262-636-9123

262-636-9142 Fax

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:54 PM

To: McCarthy, Terry

Cc: Eeg, Thomas; Yehlen, Mark; Folstrom, Bill

Subject: RE: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

Regardless of solid waste or recycle pickup is picked up in the alley, I can't imagine how it would be plowed by the Parks
Department or serviced by public safety vehicles needing quick access.

I would not recommend it, but I'll let the other public works personnel chime in.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works City of Racine
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

P 262.636.9460

F 262.636.9545

C 262.620.4615

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Rooney, John

Subject: RE: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

| messed up that address. Just east of 2510 19th. Thanks.

Terry McCarthy

9th District Alderman, City of Racine

Chairman, Public Works and Services Committee Commissioner, Racine Water and Wastewater Utilities
262 7707390

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:04 AM

To: McCarthy, Terry; Eeg, Thomas

Subject: RE: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

Do you mean the alley between 2808 and 2820?
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John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works City of Racine
730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

P 262.636.9460

F 262.636.9545

C 262.620.4615

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Rooney, John; Eeg, Thomas

Subject: Alley North of 19th Between Flett and Holmes

Gents,

The owner of 2910 19th was asking about getting this alley redone. It certainly needs it. Before we formally request
that, the owner told me that it is no longer used for garbage pickup, If that's true, might we simply vacate angled south
end that is only really needed for his house? Let me know what you think. | might try to get the request in still this year
if needed.

Terry McCarthy

9th District Alderman, City of Racine

Chairman, Public Works and Services Committee Commissioner, Racine Water and Wastewater Utilities
262 7707390



